From: Harmon Rita T.

To: Scott J. Steffen (ssteffen@bhinc.com); Rick Beltramo (rbeltramo@gcinm.com)
Subject: C09D011_PP_Appr : Valle Prado Unit 4 and 5 Stamp Date 1-8-2016

Date: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:41:55 PM

Scott,

This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite the
response for initial reviews. Responses to comments should continue to be included in the re-
submittal. A reply to this email with responses to comments will not be considered a re-
submittal.

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-09-2016, the above
referenced plan is approved for DRB action on the Preliminary Plats.

Prior to Grading Permit, the following comments must be addressed:

e The Drainage Report shows “Future Pond A5” on western boundary of On Valle Prado
Unit 5. When will this Pond be built/graded? Until it is built, how and where will
offsite flows be directed? Is a swale needed along the western boundary?

e Was Pond A6 on Valle Prado Unit 3 built? Since this pond collected offsite flows, it
seems that Pond A5 should be built for the same reasons.

e |tis understood that Valle Prado Unit 3 is to be amended so that grades at the rear of
lots 19, 20, and 21 will match those shown on Valle Prado Unit 5. The amended plan
should be submitted at the same time or before Valle Prado 5 is resubmitted.

e Interim Grading Plan for Unit 4 is needed showing Temporary Sedimentation Ponds.

e Unit 5 should show a sedimentation pond at the west end of Woodmont Avenue.

e Both Units 4 and 5 should show the As-built elevations roads, pads, etc. of Valle Prado
Unit 2 and 3.

e Include in the Infrastructure List Pond A5 (With Agreements and Covenants) and the
Retaining wall on east side of Sand Rock Street .

If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me.

Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Enginneer, Planning Department

Development Review Services
505-924-3695
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Project Title: VALLE PRADO UNITS 4 AND 5

City of Albuguerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (rev os2015)

Building Permit #:
Work Order#:

City Drainage #: C09/D011

DRB#: 1004404 EPC#:
Legal Description: Tract 6 Trails Unit 3A/Tract C Valle Prado Unit 3
City Address:

Engineering Firm: BOHANNAN HUSTON INC

Contact: SCOTT STEFFEN

Address: 7500 JEFFERSON ST NE COURTYARD | ALBUQUERQUE NM 87109

Phone#: 823-1000 Fax#: E-mail: SSTEFFEN@BHINC.COM
Owner: WOODMONT PASEO, LLC Contact: RICK BELTRAMO
Address: 6330 RIVERSIDE PLAZA LANE #160 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87120

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Architect: Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Other Contact: Contact:

Address:

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail:

Check all that Apply:

DEPARTMENT:
X __HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE

TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

__ CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN
_ X GRADING PLAN

____ DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN
___ DRAINAGE REPORT

_ CLOMR/LOMR

TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS)
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC)

OTHER (SPECIFY)

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: Yes X __No

DATE SUBMITTED: 1/8/16

CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

_ X PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
___SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
____SITEPLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
_ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

_ SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
___ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

X GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

_ SO-19 APPROVAL

__ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

_ GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION

__ WORK ORDER APPROVAL

_ CLOMRI/LOMR

PRE-DESIGN MEETING
OTHER (SPECIFY)

By: SCOTT STEFFEN

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: ____
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GENERAL NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN A TOPSOIL DISTURBANCE PERMIT FROM
THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO REFER TO EARTHWORK SPECIFICATION AS

NOTED IN THE SOILS REPORT.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL CITY, COUNTY, STATE,
AND FEDERAL DUST CONTROL MEASURES & REQUIREMENTS AND WILL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR PREPARING AND OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY
APPLICATIONS AND APPROVALS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT NO SOIL ERODES FROM THE
LOTS INTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THIS CAN BE ACHIEVED BY
CONSTRUCTING TEMPORARY BERMS AS PER DETAIL, SHEET 3B, AND
WETTING THE SOIL TO KEEP IT FROM BLOWING.

5. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TO FLOWLINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. BOULDERS GREATER THAN 3 FEET IN DIAMETER EXCAVATED DURING
GRADING ACTIMITIES SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND DISPOSED OF AT THE

DISCRETION OF THE OWNER.

7. ALL WALLS SHOWN ARE TO BE PLACED ALONG PROPERTY LINE.
WALLS ARE SHOWN OFFSET FOR VISUAL PURPOSE ONLY.

ILEGEND

AS—BUILT INFORMATION |

[conTRACTOR

WORK

DATE

DATE

STAKED BY

DATE

NSPECTOR'S

CCEPTANCE: BY

bE@

DATE

RIFICATION BY

DATE

ROFILM INFORMATION

DATE

M

[vo.

BENCH MARKS

SURVEY INFORMATION

FIELD NOTES

DATE

BY

NO.

i

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN INLET
WALL DRAIN

Bohannan.

www.bhinc.com

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION (GRND & TC)
EXISTING CURB & GUTTER

PROPOSED MOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER
PROPOSED STANDARD CURB & GUTTER

EXISTING CONTOUR W/ INDEX ELEVATION
FLOW ARROW

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
PROPOSED GARDEN WALL

PROPOSED SLOPE

ENGINEER'S SEAL

REMARKS
REVISIONS

Huston

800.877.5332

No. [Date

DATE:01/08/16
DATE:01/08/16
DATE:01/08/16

DESIGN

BJG

Designed By: SJS

Drawn By:

Checked By: SJS

3 CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

VALLE PRADO
UNIT 5
GRADING PLAN

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Design Review Committee

City Engineer Approval

Mo. /Day/ Yr.

Mo. /Day/Yr.

Last Design Update

City Project No.
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

VALLE PRADO
UNIT 4 AND 5
GRADING AND DRAINAGE DETAILS

Design Review Committee

City ﬁngineer Approval

Mo. /Day/Yr.

Mo. /Doy?Yr.

Last Design Update

City Project No.

Zone Map No.  |Sheet
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CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY DESILTATION BASIN AT EACH LOT. SIDE YARD GARDEN WALL DETAIL L) e AN
| e A e e e NOT 10 SCALE
NOT T0 SCALE
213 1 35" MIN ; 5 “"'fiz’ ,
' :' t INSTALL FILTER FABRIC
GARDEN WALL | OVER WALL DRAIN
P PO~ ON LOT SIDE OF WALL
— t -— ' o o
~JA) AW PROPOSED INSIDE WALL e
SECTIQN A)-A 3G TENPORARY DESILTATION BAS _—
) ey . V2NN
NOT 10 SCALE NOT TO SCALE
ES
) b /10075135 WALL ELEVATION
SLOPE & DISTANCE VARIES
PAD=100.0 |
| _\ FUTURE HN!SHED cRae &
.\ 00 FACE OF
SLOPE VARIES, 1.00% MIN. _/ e CURB WALL DRAIN DETAIL
SWALE GRADE NOT T0 SCALE
g | TEMPORARY DESILTATION BASIN
NOTE: T nm're\sc&s |
1. CONTRACTOR IS T0 MASS GRADE ROADS TO 2’ BEYOND FUTURE CURB.
EXCESS FROM DRY UTILITY TRENCH IS TO BE USED T BACK FILL BEHIND
CUR.
2. FRONT YARDS ARE TO BE GRADED AS SHOWN ON THIS DETALL FOR FINAL
GRADING AND GERTIFICATION THS DETAL TO BE COORDINATED WITH
3. HOME BUILDER TO BRING FRONT YARD TO ULTIMATE FRONT YARD GRADES
AFTER HOME CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED. SEE ULTIMATE FRONT YARD
GRADING DETAL ON THIS SHEET.
ns\General\U4_5\20150013_U4_5_GP_Details.dwg
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